SC USA Gymnastics Committee Meeting Minutes

TUESDAY, July 25, 2023 6:00 PM ZOOM MEETING

Roll Call

Present: Mendi Knisley, Sue Dolinar, David Gale, Amanda Sewold, Karimah Thorne, Tricha Tapio, Dana Browy, Val Snow, Abby Reid, Katie Jones

Absent: Tim Rule, Joey Smith, Anna Sexton, Pat Faulkner, Paul Padron

Meeting called to order at 6:04 pm.

Special Thanks

The SC SAC thanked all the committee members for their service in their committee roles over the past two years.

Katie and Paul were acknowledged for their service on the committee and their service to SC gymnastics. Katie has served the past two years as the Optional Representative. Paul most recently has served the past two years as the Education Representative, but has served in many different roles off and on the committee over many, many years.

Discussion of 2023 SC Congress and Banquet Financials

Abby recused herself for the next part of the discussion.

Financials were presented for the Congress. It was noted that no facility fee had been paid to Lake Murray Gymnastics for hosting the Congress.

Sue made a motion to pay Lake Murray Gymnastics a facility fee in the amount of \$1,500 for hosting the SC Congress. This amount is comparable to the facility fees paid to gyms for hosting clinics.

Val seconded

Motion PASSED unanimously

Abby came back to the meeting

Continued discussion of Banquet Financials, which continued to a discussion of the SAC financials. Some amounts are still waiting on confirmation from USA Gymnastics. Once all numbers are finalized for the season, financials will be presented to all members.

No additional Votes or Motions required at this time

Discussion of State Championship Bids

Even though the deadline was midnight on the day the meeting was held, the received bids were reviewed. If any additional bids were received after the meeting and still prior to the deadline, the impacted meets would be reconsidered.

Dana made a motion for Carolina Gymnastics to host the Level 6, 7, Xcel Silver, Platinum, Diamond, Sapphire State Championship at the Florence Center, on the previously approved weekend of March 15-17, 2024. **Abby** seconded

Motion PASSED unanimously

Mendi recused herself for the next part of the discussion.

Tricha made a motion for Thomas Gymnastics to host the Compulsory (Level 1-5) State Championship at the Conway Sports and Fitness Center, on the previously approved weekend of April 5-7, 2024. **Amanda** seconded

Motion PASSED unanimously

Katie made a motion for Upstate Gymnastics and MGK Productions to host the Level 8-10, Xcel Bronze, Gold State Championship at the T. Ed Garrison Expo Center, on the previously approved weekend of March 22-24, 2024. **Tricha** seconded.

Motion PASSED unanimously

Mendi came back to the meeting

Discussion of SC Optional Training Camp

Dana made a motion for the Optional Training Camp to be held October 20-22, 2023 at Terry & Don's Gymnastics. Cost for athletes/coaches will be \$125/\$25, respectively, per day attending. **Tricha** seconded

Motion PASSED unanimously

Discussion of 2024 SC Congress and Banquet

Karimah made a motion for the dates of the 2024 Congress to be May 18, 2024 (one day only) and Banquet to be May 19, 2024. **Val** seconded

Motion PASSED unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 6:54 pm